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From: @gov.scot < @gov.scot> On Behalf Of 
MinisterFT@gov.scot 
Sent: 06 February 2023 13:23 
To: @parliament.scot>; Minister 
for Transport <MinisterFT@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: Your recent correspondence with Scottish Government and partner 
agencies - 202200326390 
 
Hi   
 
Thank you for your call last week.  
 
As discussed, we now have a clearer picture of the proposed engagements whilst 
the Minister is on Islay (details still being worked through). Ms Gilruth would be 
pleased for Ms Minto to accompany her for some of the visit, but appreciates she 
may not wish to attend every engagement. Perhaps we could have a discussion 
about the best way to coordinate this?  
 
I also understand Ms Gilruth and Ms Minto have discussed one or two places of local 
interest the Minister may wish to see. Are you able to provide any of the details 
around this?  
 

• 0800 – 0845, Flight, Glasgow – Islay 
 

• 10:00 – 11:30 Meet with Islay Ferry Committee (Gaelic Centre, Bowmore, 
PA43 7LN) – Discussion on Project Neptune and Islay ferry matters, 
format would be two spokespeople, (chair/deputy chair). 

 
• 11:50 – 12:30 Meet with two CMAL representatives at Port Ellen who will 

show the Minister around the port. 
 

• 13:45 – 14:45 Tour of Bruichladdich Distillery 
 

• 1530 – 1745 Ferry Islay (Port Askaig) to Kennacraig 
 
Kind regards,  
 

  
 

 |  to the Minister for Transport – Jenny 
Gilruth 
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